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Reports Analysis Divison
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

We have amended the Holland & Knight Committee for Effective Government???s (ID: C00171330) 2012 Post-General
report as
well as the 2012 Year End report due to a discrepancy that we discovered while reviewing our data. In June 2012, H&K CEG
made a $1000 contribution to the Courtney for Congress campaign. This contribution was mistakenly deposited into the
Conyers for Congress campaign account. The Conyers for Congress campaign sent a refund check in July 2012. This check
went missing and was inadvertently filed as a refund from the Courtney for Congress campaign in October 2012, and was
reflected in the original 2012 Post-General report. We recently received a replacement refund check from the Conyers for
Congress campaign for $1000 which was deposited in June 2013, and will be reflected in the 2013 Mid-Year filing with a
memo. Upon discovering this discrepancy, we immediately filed amendments to the 2012 Post-General and Year End
reports.
We have discussed this matter with our FEC analyst, Christopher Morse who advised on how to proceed. Please do not
hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,
Rich Gold
Treasurer
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